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Planning Section Developer Services
Dover District Council Southern Water
Head Office Sparrowgrove House
White Cliffs Business Park Sparrowgrove
Dover Otterbourne
Kent Hampshire
CT16 3PJ S021 2SW

Tel: 0330 303 0119
Email: developerservices@southernwater.co.uk
Your Ref

DOV/16/01450
Our Ref
PLAN-016847

Date

23/01/2017

Dear Sirs,

Proposal: Outline application for the erection of 19 dwellings with some matters
reserved.

Site: Land adjacent to Fernfield Lane, Hawkinge, CT18 7AW

DOV/16/01450

Thank you for your letter of 06/01/2017.

The results of an initial desk top study indicates that Southern Water currently cannot
accommodate the needs of this application without the development providing additional local
infrastructure. The proposed development would increase flows into the wastewater sewerage
system and as a result increase the risk of flooding in and around the existing area, contrary to
paragraph 109 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Should the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the application, Southern Water
would like the following condition to be attached to any permission. “Development shall not
commence until a drainage strategy detailing the proposed means of foul disposal and a
implementation timetable, has been submitted to and approved in writing by, the local planning
authority in consultation with the sewerage undertaker. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved scheme and timetable.”

We suggest the following informative: ‘The applicant/developer should enter into a formal
agreement with Southern Water to provide the necessary sewerage infrastructure required to
service this development. The applicant/developer should contact Southern Water,
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Sparrowgrove House, Sparrowgrove, Otterbourne, Hampshire SO21 2SW (Tel: 0330 303 0119)
or www.southernwater.co.uk’ in order to progress the required infrastructure.

Our initial investigations indicate that there are no public surface water sewers in the area to
serve this development. Alternative means of draining surface water from this development are
required. This should not involve disposal to a public foul sewer.

The planning application form makes reference to drainage using Sustainable Urban Drainage
Systems (SUDS).

Under current legislation and guidance SUDS rely upo7n facilities which are not adoptable by
sewerage undertakers. Therefore, the applicant will need to ensure that arrangements exist for
the long term maintenance of the SUDS facilities. It is critical that the effectiveness of these
systems is maintained in perpetuity. Good management will avoid flooding from the proposed
surface water system, which may result in the inundation of the foul sewerage system. Thus,
where a SUDS scheme is to be implemented, the drainage details submitted to the Local
Planning Authority should:

Specify the responsibilities of each party for the implementation of the SUDS scheme

Specify a timetable for implementation

Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development. This should
include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker and any
other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

The Council’'s Building Control officers or technical staff should be asked to comment on the
adequacy of soakaways to dispose of surface water from the proposed development.

Land uses such as general hardstanding that may be subject to oil/petrol spillages should be
drained by means of oil trap gullies or petrol/oil interceptors.

We request that should this application receive planning approval, the following condition is
attached to the consent: “Construction of the development shall not commence until details of
the proposed means of foul and surface water sewerage disposal have been submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority in consultation with Southern Water.”

Due to changes in legislation that came in to force on 1st October 2011 regarding the future
ownership of sewers it is possible that a sewer now deemed to be public could be crossing the
above property. Therefore, should any sewer be found during construction works, an
investigation of the sewer will be required to ascertain its condition, the number of properties
served, and potential means of access before any further works commence on site.

The applicant is advised to discuss the matter further with Southern Water, Sparrowgrove
House, Sparrowgrove, Otterbourne, Hampshire SO21 2SW (Tel: 0330 303 0119) or
www.southernwater.co.uk”.

Southern Water Sparrowgrove House Otterbourne Winchester Hampshire SO21 2SW www.southernwater.co.uk

Southern Water Services Ltd Registered Office: Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing BN13 3NX Registered in England No.2366670



<= Southern
- Water

The proposed development would lie within a Source Protection Zone around one of Southern
Water's public water supply sources as defined under the Environment Agency’s Groundwater
Protection Policy. Southern Water will rely on your consultations with the Environment Agency
to ensure the protection of the public water supply source.

Yours sincerely

Luis Silva
Developer Services
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